
Ms Joan O'Brien 
Staff Officer 
Economic Development & Planning 
Limerick County Council 
County Hall 
Dooradoyle 
Co Limerick 

16May2014 

Dear Ms O'Brien 

Reg No: W0082-03 

Reg1onallnspectorate, lnniscarra 
County Cork, Ireland 

Cigireacht R~igiunach, lnis Cara 
Contae Choreal, £ire 

T: +353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: WVvW.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I acknowledge receipt on 8th May 2014 of your response to the Agency's notice under 
Section 87(1E)(a) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act as amended in relation to 
the Industrial Emissions licence review application by Starrus Eco Holdings Limited, t/a 
Greenstar, Unit 6, Ballyagan Business Park, Ballyagan Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 for 
an installation located at Ballykeefe, Dock Road, Limerick. I am to advise that your 
response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the application. 

Yours sincerely, 

~~S~ 
Sofijas\Tlith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


